



# Ar. JESSE RIZAL JR B. BAROGA

Licensed Architect

## ABOUT ME

Has an extensive project experience in Architectural and Interior for Showroom Designs, Food and Beverages, Residential Projects for both multi level and mixed-use development. This experience was the fundamental aspect of my formation as an Architect and Designer. Professional experience also includes Head of Design as lead for Architecture and Interior Design from Concept to Schematic to Design Development phase, Project Management and Coordination and Client Servicing.

## CONTACT

- St. 151, BKK 2, Elize Apartment, Phnom Penh
- +855 12 476 716 / +855 70 919 920
- iamarchitect08910@gmail.com

## FOLLOW ME

### FACEBOOK

[facebook.com/JesseYasy](https://facebook.com/JesseYasy)

### INSTAGRAM

[instagram.com/jesse.mcarthur](https://instagram.com/jesse.mcarthur)

### BEHANCE

[behance.net/jessemcarthur](https://behance.net/jessemcarthur)

### LINKEDIN

[linkedin.com/in/jessthegreat123](https://linkedin.com/in/jessthegreat123)

## REFERENCE

### MELVIN GERANI

Executive Director and Assistant to Chairman  
Phone: +855 10 680 386  
Email: melvin.baroga@outlook.com

### ELDRICH VILLANUEVA

Head of Design  
Phone: +855 81 233 027  
Email: emv@mushroomdb.asia

## HOBBIES

- Digital Sculpting
- Online Reading
- Play Pingpong (Table Tennis)
- Play Basketball
- Play Badminton

## SKILLS

Autocad	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>	Nomad Sculpt	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
3ds Max	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>	Photoshop	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
Sketchup	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>	Illustrator	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
Corona Render	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>	Excel	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
Lumion	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>	Powerpoint	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
Vray	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>	Word	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>

## EDUCATION

- Jun 2005 – Mar 2011 • **Bicol University**  
Bachelor of Science in Architecture  
Legazpi City, Albay, Philippines
- Jun 2001 – Apr 2005 • **Aquinas University High School**  
Peñaranda St. Legazpi City, Albay, Philippines
- Jun 1995 – Mar 2001 • **San Roque Elementary School**  
San Roque Legazpi City, Albay, Philippines

## EXPERIENCE

- Oct 2021 – Present • **Peaberry Design Studio**  
Design Director / Head of Design  
Coordinate all design matters relating to a project. Overseeing the design process using technical expertise. Ensuring designs are available to those who need them, at the appropriate time. Working in an office, with occasional site visits.
- Jul 2021 – Oct 2021 • **Architect Designer / Consultant**  
Freelance  
Create drawings for each project, determine which types of architecture are the best choice for the area, and provide remote consultation and guidance during the Design phase. Do 3d visualization and concept presentation to client, as well as material selection that fits on the design of a specific project.
- Oct 2020 – Jul 2021 • **SP Trust**  
Senior Architect / Team Leader  
Conceptualize design, test-fit layouts and do detailing works, 3d visualizations and presentation models, meet with suppliers for material specifications and orders, site visit and coordinate with clients and contractors, supervise and guides subordinates to properly execute design and submit on a given time.
- Dec 2016 – Sep 2020 • **Mushroom DB Co., Ltd.**  
Senior Designer / Team Leader  
Conceptualize design, test-fit layouts and do detailing works, 3d visualizations and presentation models, meet with suppliers for material specifications and orders, site visit and coordinate with clients and contractors, supervise and guides subordinates to properly execute design and submit on a given time.

## EXPERIENCE

Sep 2015 – Dec 2016

### **Urban Architecture**

Junior Designer

Helps in conceptualizing design, do detailing works, 3d visualizations and presentation models, and meet with suppliers for material specs and orders. Site visit and coordinate with clients and contractors.

Mar 2014 – Aug 2015

### **Adefuin Design Studio (Philippines)**

Architect Designer / 3D Visualizer

Conceptualize design, do detailing works, 3d visualizations and presentation models, and meet with suppliers for material specs and orders. Supervise interior construction. Site visit and coordinate with clients and contractors.

Jul 2012 – Jul 2013

### **Spacelogic PTE, Ltd.**

Designer

Conceptualize design, do detailing works, do 3d works and presentation models, and coordinate with suppliers for material specs.

Jul 2011 – Nov 2011

### **Emabrcadero Land Ventures, Inc. (Philippines)**

Autocad Operator

Creates drawings and specifications based on equations, calculations and written instructions provided by designers and engineers. Uses manual drafting skills to draw plans that cannot be computer-generated. Fine-tuning and revising plans to meet manufacturing and architectural requirements.

Jul 2010 – Dec 2010

### **Sunwest Construction & Development (Philippines)**

Issuing Clerk

Issues forms for ongoing projects. Fill and transact work orders, purchase orders and sales orders. Keep records on the use and/or damage of stock or stock handling equipment. Unload items to be stocked in warehouses and or storage yards.

# PROJECTS

## Peaberry Design Studio

- 8 Hectare Commercial + Residential Development Project @ Road 50m
- 18 Storey Worldbridge Tower @ Norodom
- Residential Villa Project @ Orkide (1200 Sqm)
- Residential Villa Project @ Orkide (5000 Sqm)
- Mazda Showroom Interior @ Pochentong
- Motor Assembly Plant @ Poipet
- Dara Depot @ Vengsreng Project
- Private Car Garage Showroom @ Road 6a
- Chip Mong Tower Parking

## Architect Designer /Consultant

- Mazda Showroom Interior @ Pochentong - (Client Coordination + Checking Of Design Development Drawings And Determining The Right Material Selection For The Project)
- Dara Depot Warehouse @ Pochentong - (Client Coordination + Checking Design Development Drawings And Determining The Right Material Selection For The Project)
- Dara Depot Office @ Pochentong (Checking Design Development Drawings And Determining The Right Material Selection For The Project)
- Residential Villa Project @ Orkide (5000 Sqm) – (Client Coordination + Checking Of Drawings And Giving Output On The Visualization Of Interior And Exterior)
- Condo Renovation @ Pine Suite Tagaytay Philippines – Client Coordination + Concept And Visualization To Drawings + Material Selection

## SP Trust

- Casa 7 Building Design + Construction
- Casa 8 Building Design + Construction
- Garden In The Air Tower Building Design + Construction
- Garden In The Air Building Interior Fitouts From 9th Floor – 43rd Floor
- Garden In The Air Building G39a Floor – Sp Trust Office Design
- Garden In The Air Building G3701 Floor - Hbs Law Office Design + Construction
- Garden In The Air Building G41 Floor – 5 Bedroom Condo Design + Construction
- Garden In The Air Building G18 & G28 Floor – Sky Garden Design + Construction
- Floating House – Conceptualization

## Mushroom DB Co., Ltd.

- Multibrand Car Showroom @ PPCC (Design And Build) - Lamborghini, Aston Martin, Bentley, Maserati And Rolls Royce (Design + Build)
- -Little Sheep F&B Restaurant (BKK1, Aeon 2, The Park Community) - (Design + Build)
- Volvo Showroom (Design + Build)
- Mastergold + Mingroom Multi-brand Restaurant (Design)
- Ajisen Ramen F&B @ Aeon Mall 2 (Design + Build)
- Gyukaku Onyasai F&B (Design)
- VS Village Lifestyle Mall @ Road No.1 (Design)
- Blue Ocean / HGB Office @ HKL Tower (Design)
- Yco Department Store (Design + Build)
- Bronx Office (Design + Build)
- Onyasai @ BKK (Design)
- Embassy Penthouse (Design + Build)
- City Light Condo (Design)
- Gia Sales Office (Design)
- HGB Group Office (Design)
- Harley Davidson Showroom (Design + Build)
- Hino Truck Showroom (Design)
- Seo Rae Restaurant (Design)
- Lucky Burger (Design + Build)
- Mazda Renovation @ Russian Blvd. (Design)
- Honda Showroom (Design + Build)
- DNC Mall (Previously Sovanna Mall) (Design)
- Coca Cola (Design + Build)
- Sabayna Residence (Design)
- SDB Tower (Design)
- La Vasa Coffee (Design)
- Acleda Bank (Design + Build)
- Seeva Office @ Exchange Square (Design + Build)
- Kid's Centre @ Exchange Square (Design)
- Lucky Salon @ Exchange Square ( Design + Build)
- Little Sheep @ Furi Mall (Design)
- Kep Hotel Reception + Cafe And Restaurant (Design)
- Little Sheep @ DNC Mall (Design)
- Bak Kut Teh @ DNC Mall (Design)
- Ajisen Ramen @ DNC Mall (Design)
- Mr Hym Villa (Design)
- Lambretta Showroom (Design + Build)
- Aston Martin @ PPCC (Build)
- TN5 Coffee (Design + Build)
- Mr. Samnang Shophouse ( Design)
- Mr. Samnang Penthouse (Design)
- Bentley @ PPCC (Build)
- J-trust Royal Bank (Design)
- Acleda Bank (Design)

# PROJECTS

## Urban Architecture

- Kawasaki Motorcycle Showroom (Design + Build)
  - Mercedes Benz Showroom (Design)
  - Sky Tree Apartment (Design)
  - Residence 90 (Design + Build)
  - CDC Building (Design + Build)
  - Priest Residential Building (Design + Build)
  - Volkswagen Showroom (Design)
- 

## Adefuin Design Studio (Philippines)

- Fordham Residence ( Design + Build) Urdaneta Village (Design + Build)
  - 32 Manila ORT (Design + Build)
  - Infinity Tower (Design + Build)
  - Portofino Heights ( Design + Build)
  - Sigvard Selections (Design + Build)
  - Rimowa (Design + Build)
  - Harlan and Holden (Design + Build)
  - Eskaya Beach Resort ( Design + Build)
- 

## Spacelogic PTE Ltd.

- Nikon Project (Design + Build)
  - Mazda Car Showroom ( Design + Build)
  - Kia Car Showroom (Design + Build)
  - Vattanac Bank (Design + Build)
  - Maruhan Bank (Design + Build)
- 

## Embarcadero Land Ventures, Inc. (Philippines)

- Embarcadero De Legazpi Interior Development